To:

Date:

Sharla Dillon - RE: Chattanooga Gas Filing in Doc

From: Timothy Phillips <Timothy.Phillips@ag.tn.gov>
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"Jennifer L. Brundige" <jbrundige@farmerluna.com>, Sharla Dillon
<Sharla.Dillon@state.tn.us>, "Grams, Kelly" <Kelly.Grams@state.tn.us>
12/18/2008 5:08 PM

Subject: RE: Chattanooga Gas Filing in Docket 07-00224

CC:

"] W. Luna" <jwluna@farmerluna.com>, "Dowdy, Craig" <cdowdy@mckennalong.com>,
Shannon Pierce <spierce@aglresources.com>

Learing Officer Cashman-Grams.

The Consumer Advocate doces not wish (o comment on CGCs characterization of the settlement discussions
between the partics. The Consumer Advocate remains willing to discuss settlement and proposed scheduling with

cal.

The Consumer Advocate agrees that it is probably best to sel the pending motions for hearing.

I you would like a formal pleading, T will submit one.

Thank

VOUL

From: Jennifer L. Brundige [mailto:jbrundige@farmerluna.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 4:27 PM

To: Sharla Dillon; Timothy Phillips; Grams, Kelly

Cc: ] W. Luna; Dowdy, Craig; Shannon Pierce

Subject: Chattanooga Gas Filing in Docket 07-00224

Sharla:

Attached please find Chattanocoga Gas Company’s filing in Docket 07-00224. We will deliver the hard
copies tomorrow.

Jennifer

Jennifer L. Brundige, Esq.

Farmer & Luna, PLLC

333 Union Street

Suite 300

Nashville, TN 37201

(615) 254-9146 (main)

(615) 254-7123 (facsimile)

Jbrundige@farmerluna.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail message. including any files or documents attached hereto, 1s
legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in esror, please notify the sender immediately and return the original message to
the sender al the above address.

From: administrator@farmerluna.com [mailto:administrator@farmeriuna.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 4:15 PM

To: Jennifer L. Brundige

Subject: Attached Image
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